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Από: Malandraki Sofia
Αποστολή: Τετάρτη, 19 Ιανουαρίου 2022 8:45 πμ
Προς: protocol
Θέμα: FW: IMPA-BRI Application Begins at Tsinghua University
Συνημμένα: IMPA-BRI Program Application Guide 2022 Tsinghua University.pdf

Σπουδαιότητα: Υψηλή

Σημαία υπενθύμισης: Παρακολούθηση θέματος
Σημαία: Ολοκληρώθηκε

 
 

From: Public Diplomacy Office - Embassy of Greece in Beijing <pdo.beijing@mfa.gr>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:39 AM 
To: Γραφείο Δημόσιας Διπλωματίας Πρεσβείας Πεκίνου <pdo.beijing@mfa.gr> 
Subject: IMPA-BRI Application Begins at Tsinghua University 
Importance: High 
 
Σας αποστέλλεται κατωτέρω και συνημμένα για την ενημέρωση ενδιαφερόμενων φοιτητών 
και ερευνητών ΑΕΙ σας,  για το πρόγραμμα σπουδών  International Master of Public 
Administration in the Belt & Road Initiative (IMPA-BRI) at Tsinghua University. 
 
 

Με εκτίμηση  
 
 
Embassy of Greece in Beijing 
Public Diplomacy Office 
Guang Hualu 19 
Chaoyang, Beijing 100600, China 
Tel. +8610-8532 6958 
Fax +8610-8532 6858 
E-mail: pdo.beijing@mfa.gr  
cell: 0086 13910571099 
 

希腊驻华大使馆 新闻办公室 

中国北京朝阳区 光华路19号 

电话：+8610-8532 6958 

传真：+8610-8532 6858 
E-mail: pdo.beijing@mfa.gr 
手机：  0086 13910571099  
  

WeChat: 希腊Embassy新闻处 
http://weibo.com/greeceonline 
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From: "IMPA-BRI" <impa-bri@mail.tsinghua.edu.cn> 
To: "Γραφείο ΟΕΥ Πεκίνο" <ecocom-beijing@mfa.gr> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January, 2022 15:26:26 
Subject: IMPA-BRI Application Begins at Tsinghua University 
 

To who it may concern, 
The application of International Master of Public Administration in the Belt & Road Initiative (IMPA-BRI) 
at Tsinghua University has started. It will last till the early March of 2022.  
 
Prospective students from countries along the Belt and Road routes are highly welcome to apply for this 
program. Successful applicants will be offered full scholarship. 
 
For more details, please refer to the admissin brochure attached or the following website: 
 
https://www.sppm.tsinghua.edu.cn/english/Admissions/IMPA_BRI/Admissions/How_to_Apply.htm 
 
If any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
IMPA-BRI Program Manager 
Office of International Cooperation and Exchange 
School of Public Policy and Management 
Tsinghua University 
Tel: 86-10-62795912 

 


